COUNCIL PRESIDENT SEAN ELO-RIVERA, DISTRICT 9
COUNCILMEMBER CHRIS CATE, DISTRICT 6
CITY OF SAN DIEGO
MEMORANDUM
DATE: February 14, 2022
TO: City Attorney Mara Elliott

FROM: Council President Sean Elo-Rivera 5’\/'
Councilmember Chris Cate

SUBJECT: Request to the San Diego Housing Commission to Bring Items to
the Housing Authority

We have requested items from the San Diego Housing Commission Special Meeting
on February 4, 2022 be brought to the San Diego Housing Authority at a future
meeting. Please see memo to Rick Gentry, President & CEO of the San Housing
Commission from Council President Elo-Rivera and Councilmember Cate sent
February 10, 2022.

We would like to respectfully request that the City Attorney’s Office explore options
to include the San Diego Housing Commission Chair and Vice Chair in closed session.
Alternatively, we would request that the City Attorney’s Office explore providing a
means or mechanism for Commissioners to provide confidential information
regarding Closed Session Item IV(a) heard at the San Diego Housing Commission
Special Meeting on February 4, 2022.

cc:  Mayor Todd Gloria
Honorable Councilmembers
City Clerk Elizabeth Maland



